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Memorandum
Item 11d

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: February 28, 2024

SUBJECT:  PowerSchool Support Training Agreement with GSD Educational Services

CCSD has contracted with GSD Educational Services for the past three years for PowerSchool support for our
student database system. PACE has not previously utilized PowerSchool to help manage our PACE students
and Filemaker has provided PACE’s student data management system. PACE intends to continue using
Filemaker to keep track of all student allotments but our organization has grown to a point where it makes sense
to have all of our district student data housed within one system.

Attached for Board member’s review is the proposed FY 25 contract for services for PowerSchool support and
training provided by GSD Educational Services for CES, CMS, CHS, and PACE.

Outlined below is a breakdown of the different services GSD Educational Services will provide our CCSD
educational programs and a comparison with the services we received during FY 24.

FY25 Cost |Change Percentage

Item FY24 Cost | w/PACE in Change
PS

AK Data $981.36

Validation $0.00 $981.36

Child $5.00 2.86%

Nutrition $175.00 $180.00

Fall OASIS |$4,700.00 |$7,250.00 [$2,550.00 |54.26%

Participation $1.380.00 | $2,150.00 $770.00 55.80%
Rate

g‘g‘;f‘s‘*r §4255.00 |$6,382.00 |2127:00 |49.99%
Support $5,200.00 |[$5,200.00 |$0.00 0.00%
Test Server | $0.00 $925.00 $925.00

Total $15,710.00 |$23,068.36 [$7,358.36 [46.84%

Suggested Motion: ~ Move to approve the PowerSchool Support Training Agreement with GSD Educational
Services for FY 25 for $23,068.36

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



